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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary

	

çommimtcatIons commisslu
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

Attention: Susan N. Crawford

Re:

	

KROI (FM), Seabrook, Texas
FCC File No. BPH-20171019ABB/Facility ID No. 35565

WOMBLE
R(ThJfl

DINSON

Womble Bond Dickinson (US) [[P

1200 Nineteenth Street, NW
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Washington. DC 20036

t: 202.467.6900

f: 202.467.6910

John F. Garziglia
Partner
Direct Dial: 202-857-4455
Direct Fax: 202-261-0055
E-mail:John.Garzigliawbd-us.com

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter responds on behalf of Radio One Licenses, LLC, the licensee of KROI (FM),
Seabrook, Texas, to the November 13, 2017 letter from Susan N. Crawford, Senior Engineer,
Audio Division, Media Bureau, regarding its application proposing a modification of KROI(FM)
licensed facilities (FCC File No. BPH-20171019ABB). The letter noted that the required FCC
antenna structure registration had not yet been accomplished, and requested that ASR
registration be effectuated and the application amended within 90 days.

The applicant has applied to the Federal Aviation Administration for a Determination of
No Hazard for the proposed tower. The FAA has twice responded in Aeronautical Study
Numbers 2017-ASW-16074-OE and 2017-ASW-19294-OE that the proposal represents a
presumed hazard. The applicant is coordinating with the FAA to mitigate its concerns to
achieve a Determination of No Hazard. Upon the receipt of a Determination of No Hazard, the
applicant will obtain the FCC ASR and amend its application.

Accordingly, a time period of an additional 60 days past February 13, 2018 is
respectfully requested to amend the KROI (FM) application to provide the FCC antenna
structure registration number.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

RADIO ONE LICENSES, LLC
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